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Agendardtem 2

From:

To: - ,

Sent: 24 May 2011 23:43

Subject: Barcley House

Sorry for writing so late, but I'll try to give you all the informations that you need.

Since they've started at the beginning of February, they started very loud. Since then |
can't see much improvement. There is always a problem with loud music at the end of
the week, but the worst is alway Saturday, when they've a disco night. At the beginning
of April situation got bit better, but that was only for a while. Now is almost the same
level of noise as was in February.

At my flat | can always hear the music, even if it's not so loud. The worst place in my flat
is bedroom and by the entrance door, where you can hear everything very clearly,
including words of the song . Sometimes | can even hear people talking downstairs.

On Saturdays, when they have a lot of customers, is the worst. Now the basses are
lower, but at the beginning was hard to stand that noise at home. It's still too loud, as |
can hear the music like it would be in my place. | can feel basses on the floor everytime
when they're playing music.

They starts always around 9 p.m. and finishes about 12-1 a.m., but sometimes it lasts
till 2 a.m. They starting ath Thursdays with not very loud music, on Friday is getting
worse, as they plays little louder. On Saturdays is the worst day, as they are very loud
and are open till late (1-2 a.m.). On Sundays they have "live music", and this is not very
quiet, either.

| can't say if ther is a big problem with a smoke, because | always close the window
when it's too loud, just to minimise the noise level at home as much as | can.

Recently | call the Cherwell DC Out of hours number almost on regular basis. Every
Saturday evening around 10 p.m. At the last weekend (20-22 May) | called them twice -
on Friday and Saturday evening.

| hope is not too late for my letter to you, and I'm sorry for any spelling mistakes that I've
made.

All the best
Agnieszka Zabinska

Najtansze samochody w Polsce!
Odwiedz >> http://linkint.pl/f29ab
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